From: Martin McFarlane

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or:

Subject: Lupin and Ulu Gold Deposits

Date: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:56:25 PM
Attachments: Elgin announcement - Lupin purchase.docx
Dear Phyllis

Earlier this year MMG commenced a sale process for the Lupin and Ulu gold assets. MMR’s
strategy is to grow its base metals mining business and is focused on advancing the Izok and High
Lake copper and zinc projects. The gold assets are inconsistent with our strategy and therefore a
sale process was conducted to find someone interested in developing the gold potential.

| want to let you know that MMG has entered into an agreement to sell our Lupin and Ulu gold
properties to Toronto listed Elgin Mining. | have attached a copy of the announcement by Elgin
relating to the sale. We are aiming to complete the sale by 30 June subject to satisfaction of the
sale conditions which include the normal approvals and consents by the regulators as well as the
replacement of the current Lupin and Ulu bonds held by Inac.

| believe that sale to Elgin is a real positive for Lupin and Ulu and brings a group who is committed
to exploring to increase the size of the resource at each project and could lead to the Lupin mill
being restarted if sufficient gold ore is identified.

| would be grateful if you would please convey this news to your colleagues in the Nunavut Water
Board. If you would like to meet the Elgin Mining team | would be happy to put you in touch with
their CEO.

If you have any questions in relation to the sale please do not hesitate to email or call me

Regards

MARTIN MCFARLANE
General Manager Investor Relations

MMG | MINERALS AND METALS GROUP
Members of the Minmetals Resources Limited group of companies (HKEx: 1208)

555-999 CANADA PLACE
VANCOUVER BC CANADA
V6C 3E1
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE



ELGIN MINING ENTERS INTO DEFINITIVE AGREEMENT TO ACQUIRE LUPIN GOLD MINE AND ULU GOLD DEPOSIT

TORONTO, ON, May 6, 2011 – Further to its press release dated April 25, 2011, Elgin Mining Inc. (TSX-V: ELG) (“Elgin” or the “Company”) is pleased to announce that it has entered into a definitive agreement (the “Acquisition Agreement”) with MMG Resources Inc. (“MMG”) and Bonito Capital Corp. (“Bonito”) to indirectly acquire the Lupin Gold mine and the Ulu gold deposit (the “Acquisition”), located in Nunavut Territory, Canada.  

Terms of Acquisition

Pursuant to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, immediately following the acquisition of Bonito by Elgin pursuant to the letter agreement dated April 21, 2011 between Bonito and Elgin (see Press Release dated April 25, 2011), Bonito has agreed to acquire the Lupin Gold Mine and the Ulu gold deposit and related properties and assets from MMG on an “as is where is” basis.  Under the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, the purchase price payable to MMG to acquire the Lupin Gold Mine and the Ulu gold deposit is as follows:

1. $4,815,000 payable in cash (including the $350,000 deposit previously paid by Bonito to MMG for exclusivity); and



2. the issue on closing of 1,800,000 common shares of Elgin (the “Consideration Shares”).

As a condition of closing of the Acquisition, Bonito will also be required to replace the current MMG reclamation bonds (estimated to be $27.185 million) with the Government of Canada (estimated to be $25.5 million for Lupin and $1.685 million for Ulu) which posted security for the reclamation liability at the Lupin and Ulu sites. 

For a period of 12 months following the closing of the Acquisition, MMG has agreed, subject to certain exceptions, not to dispose of any of the Consideration Shares without the prior written consent of Elgin, which consent may be withheld in the sole and absolute discretion of Elgin.  

The Acquisition is expected to be completed on or before June 30, 2011 and is subject to, among other things, approval by the TSX Venture Exchange.

A copy of the Acquisition Agreement will be available on Elgin’s profile at www.sedar.com.

About Elgin

Elgin Mining Inc. has approximately $46 million in cash available to complete the acquisitions of the Lupin Gold Mine and Ulu gold deposit as well as to commence aggressive exploration and development programs on each and to meet its obligations with respect to its recently announced option agreement with Lincoln Mining Corp.  

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 



Certain information set forth in this press release contains "forward-looking statements" and "forward-looking information" under applicable securities laws. Except for statements of historical fact, certain information contained herein constitutes forward-looking statements which include management's assessment of Elgin's future plans and operations and are based on Elgin's current internal expectations, estimates, projections, assumptions and beliefs, which may prove to be incorrect. Some of the forward-looking statements may be identified by words such as "expects" "anticipates", "believes", "projects", "plans", and similar expressions. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and undue reliance should not be placed on them. Such forward-looking statements necessarily involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties, which may cause Elgin's actual performance and financial results in future periods to differ materially from any projections of future performance or results expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. There can be no assurance that forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate, as actual results and future events could differ materially from those anticipated in such statements. Elgin undertakes no obligation to update forward-looking statements if circumstances or management's estimates or opinions should change except as required by applicable securities laws. The reader is cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. 



Neither TSX Venture Exchange nor its Regulation Services Provider (as that term is defined in policies of the TSX Venture Exchange) accepts responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release. 



For further Information, please contact: 



Brian Morales 

Elgin Mining Inc. 

(416) 640-1930 

bmorales@elginmining.com
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Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information of MMG. It may also be legally privileged and/or the subject of
copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not copy, forward, disclose,
save or use any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email and your reply from your system. Although this emalil
has been checked for viruses and other defects, no responsibility can be accepted
for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use. MMG respects your privacy.
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